



**SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS AMERICA, INC.**  
**American QA Lab**  
**19 Chapin Rd. Building D**  
**Pine Brook, NJ 07058**

Date: 2016.11.11

**FCC ID: A3LSMR775S**

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: **A3LSMR775S**

**To go with the mass production version of the basic model(SM-R765S),  
the PCB revision was changed from REV0.8 to REV0.7.**

- The placement of De-cap(Decoupling Capacitor) was changed  
from horizontal to vertical**
- Barcode(for PCB revision) and WLAN TP(Test Point) was removed**

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Jongsu, Youn".

Jongsu, Youn  
Samsung Electronics CO. LTD  
TEL: +82-10-5913-8355  
E-mail: [jongsu.youn@samsung.com](mailto:jongsu.youn@samsung.com)